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From: | Fahim Muntasir <fahim@cross-world.com>

Sent: Saturday, April 21, 2018 11:41 AM

To: _ shipan@cross-world.com

Subject: FW: Request for Loan 01 KOA 0254 Feeder Unit CQJ‘LP\J\Q enert— D D
Attachments: 20180410_133510,jpg
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Best Regards,

Md. Fahim Muntasir| Cross World Power Ltd. | Asst. Engineer, Engineering Department | Plot 1/B, Road 90,

Guishan - 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +830 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 Cell no: *
| , Bangladesh | p: 5 , ell no: 01755694119| f: +880 2 5881 5160 |
M: fahim@cross-world.com | v: www.cross-world.com I
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From: Fahim Muntasir [mailto:Fahim@cross—world.(.:bm]_- h
Sent: Saturday, April 21, 2018 10:39 AM o—z} /
To: 'moshiur@cross-world.com' Z)’/ / 8
Cc: 'Sultan Sakauat sarkar'; 'zia@cross-world.com' .
Subject: FW: Request for Loan 01 KOA 0254 Feeder Unit  ~
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Dear Sir, | .
They was needing to Feeder box, Model: KOA0254-11-B2 © Cods! %0 98290 KoA 095 LW -89 250 ARS
Best Regards, N deliveXed . Ay ag0A Mugin oTD

Leprath Relvmey to Stoner (2 M)

Md. Fahim Muntasir| Cross World Power Ltd. | Asst. Engineer, Engineering Department | Plot 1/8, Road 20,
Gulshan - 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 Cell no: 01755694119] f. +880 2 5881 5160 |

( 1: fahim@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

ﬁ please consider the environment before printing this email
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From: Seraj Fourwings Ltd [mailto:imex@tiffinyswear.com]
Sent: Saturday, April 21, 2018 10:17 AM

To: moshiur@cross-world.com

Cc: Tiffiny's Wear Limited; fahim@cross-world.com
Subject: Request for Loan 01 KOA 0254 Feeder Unit

To :Cross World.
Attn : Mr.Moshiur. CC.Mr.Fahim.

pls note we hv receive KOA 0254 one unit on 19-04-2018 thanks.

But please note we need KOA 0254 Feeder Unit i/o KOA 0254 BBT, which Mr.Akbar well knon, due to he already visit

our factory & reported to Mr.Fahim.
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